



## **Community Plan Oversight Committee Minutes**

June 5, 2020 2:30-4:00 PM

1. Attendees: Torrie Kopp Mueller, Melissa Mennig, Jani Koester, Sarah Anderson, Lisa Hemauer
2. Identified Project: Community Plan 2.1.1 Map the current services and resources provided by faith-based and grassroots organizations
  - a. Review Progress and Next Steps
    - i. Jani has made some calls, Lisa is working on some too, Torrie has had meetings with grassroots organizations, but not related to this, but is building some relationships
    - ii. Need to switch the tracking sheet and make sure questions are in the same order
    - iii. Surveys are taking about 30-60 minutes to complete
    - iv. Created a google form to enter the questions into as interviews take place
    - v. Everyone needs to take some time to work on this
    - vi. Other surveys to look at: Community Action Coalition, Head Start
  - b. Institute scheduled work time?
    - i. People thought this was a good idea. Melissa set straight to work!
3. Other items this group should work on?
  - a. Eviction Moratorium
  - b. Community Plan revamp in 2021
    - i. This feels overwhelming to take on right now with how quickly things are changing. There is an infusion of funds, but also many people experiencing instability. May need to put this off for now.
  - c. Look at Community Plan for other assignments
    - i. A few different focus groups listed
    - ii. What about a committee made up of people with lived experience? Core committee is planning to talk about this, but maybe this committee could provide some support. Need to have group where people are at....neighborhoods, community centers, Beacon, hotels
    - iii. Will talk about this idea to Core Committee as planned
4. Anything else?
5. Next meeting is July 10, 2020 (moved due to 4<sup>th</sup> of July holiday)

If you need meeting materials in another format, please contact Torrie Kopp Mueller at (608)266-6254 or [tkoppmueller@cityofmadison.com](mailto:tkoppmueller@cityofmadison.com).